[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

— Statutory Licensing

WOLVERHAMPTON | Sub-Committee
16 October 2019

Time 10.00 am Public Meeting? YES Type of meeting Regulatory

Venue Committee Room 5, Ground Floor - Civic Centre

Membership

Chair Cllr Alan Bolshaw (Lab)

Labour Conservative

Clir Rita Potter CliIr Jonathan Crofts

Quorum for this meeting is two Councillors.

Information for the Public

If you have any queries about this meeting, please contact the Democratic Services team:

Contact Kirsty Tuffin, Democratic Services Officer
Tel/Email Tel: 01902 552873 Email: kirsty.tuffin@wolverhampton.gov.uk
Address Democratic Services, Civic Centre, 1st floor, St Peter’s Square,

Wolverhampton WV1 1RL

Copies of other agendas and reports are available from:

Website www.wolverhampton.moderngov.co.uk
Email democratic.services@wolverhampton.gov.uk
Tel 01902 550320

Please take note of the protocol for filming and recording of, and use of social media in, meetings, copies
of which are displayed in the meeting room.

Some items are discussed in private because of their confidential or commercial nature. These reports
are not available to the public.

If you are reading these papers on an electronic device you have saved the Council £11.33 and
helped reduce the Council’s carbon footprint.


http://www.wolverhampton.moderngov.co.uk/
mailto:democratic.services@wolverhampton.gov.uk

[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Agenda

Part 1 — items open to the press and public

Item No. Title

1 Apologies for absence
2 Declarations of interest
3 Licensing Act 2003 - Premises Licence Application in Respect of Crazy Gin,

Unit 41, 4 Victoria Street, Wolverhampton, WV1 3NP (Pages 3 - 46)

4 Minutes of the Previous Meeting
[The minutes from the previous meeting held on 3 October 2019 to follow.]



This report is PUBLIC

Agenda Item No: 3

cive Statutory Licensing

WOLVERHAMPTON | S b-Committee
16 October 2019

Report title Licensing Act 2003 — Application for a
premises licence in respect of Crazy Gin, Unit
41, 4 Victoria Street, Wolverhampton, WV1

3NP
Wards affected St Peters
Accountable director Ross Cook, City Environment
Originating service Licensing Services
Accountable employee Debra Craner Section Leader
Tel 01902 556055
Email Debra.Craner@wolverhampton.gov.uk

Recommendation for decision:

1. To submit for consideration by the Statutory Licensing Sub-Committee an application for
a new premises licence.

Page 3



1.0

11

2.0

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.6

2.7

2.8

2.9

2.10

2.11

3.0

3.1

This report is PUBLIC

Purpose

To submit for consideration by the Statutory Licensing Sub-Committee an application for
a new premises licence.

Background

The application was received on 13 August 2019 from Crazy Gin LTD for a
premises licence in respect of Crazy Gin, Unit 41, 4 Victoria Street, Wolverhampton,
WV1 3NP. A copy of the application is attached at Appendix 1.

The application is in respect of playing recorded music, late night refreshments and sale
of alcohol on and off the premises.

The premises are in St Peters ward and a location plan is attached at Appendix 2.

This premises is situated within the Cumulative Impact Zone. A copy of the policy and the
area which it covers is attached at Appendix 3.

It is the understanding of the licensing authority that the application for this premises
licence has been properly made. The statutory requirement to give notice of the
application has also been complied with.

All responsible authorities have been consulted on this application.

Relevant representations have been received from the Licensing Authority, a copy of the
representation can be found at Appendix 4.

The applicant and all those who have submitted representations have been invited to
attend the hearing.

West Midlands Police have mediated with the applicant a copy of the mediation is
attached at Appendix 5.

On Thursday 3 October 2019 all parties agreed that the Statutory Licensing Sub-
Committee Hearing should be adjourned for mediation purposes and agreed to
reconvene on Wednesday 16 October 2019.

Policy Implications

On 3 April 2015 the Statement of Licensing Policy was revised to give effect to the
Cumulative Impact Policy (CIP) in four new areas of the City. This decision supported
the view that the number, type and density of premises selling alcohol for consumption
and/or late-night refreshment in areas within Wolverhampton City was causing
problems of nuisance and disorder and therefore causing an adverse impact on the
licensing objectives of prevention of crime and disorder and prevention of public
nuisance.

Page 4



3.2

3.3

3.4

4.0

4.1

5.0

5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

5.5

This report is PUBLIC

The effect of this CIP is to create a rebuttable presumption that applications in respect of
the sale or supply of alcohol and/or late-night refreshment for new Premises Licences
Club Premises Certificates or Provisional Statements and applications for variations of
existing Premises Licences, Club Premises Certificates where the premises are situated
in the City Centre Cumulative Impact Zone will be refused.

Essentially this means that applications that are likely to add to the existing cumulative
impact will normally be refused, unless the applicant can demonstrate in their operating
schedule that there will be no negative cumulative impact on one or more of the licensing
objectives. (This policy does not act as an absolute prohibition on granting new licences
in the Cumulative Impact Zones).

To rebut the presumption, explained in 3.3 above, the applicant is expected to
demonstrate through their operating schedule and where appropriate with supporting
evidence that the operation of the premises will not add to the cumulative impact already
being experienced and not therefore have an adverse impact in the Licensing Objectives.

Financial implications

The fee for the application of a premises Licence Application is £190.00 and is non-
refundable. The fees and charges in relation to the Licensing Act 2003 are set by the
Secretary of State. This was noted by the Licensing Committee on 20 March 2019.
[KP/19092019/E]

Legal implications

Part 4(1) of the Licensing Act 2003 states that a Licensing Authority must carry out its
function under the Act with a view to promoting the Licensing Objectives, namely: -

(a) The prevention of crime and disorder;
(b) Public safety;

(c) The prevention of public nuisance;
(d) The protection of children from harm.

The general duties imposed on Licensing Authorities means proper consideration must
be given to the Licensing Objectives when determining a premises licence application.

Regard shall be had to guidance issued by the Secretary of State under Section 182 and
Wolverhampton City Council’s Licensing Policy statement which includes a cumulative
impact policy

Section 18 of the Licensing Act 2003 provides the Licensing Authority with the power to
grant an application, subject to conditions, where appropriate

In order for the Cumulative Impact Policy to be relevant to this application the Sub-
Committee

I. Should be satisfied it applies due to:
(a) Premises being located within the Cumulative Impact Zone;

Page 5



This report is PUBLIC

(b) Licensable activity applied for at the premises is to include sale of alcohol
or late-night refreshment and is;

(c) The likelihood that the activity will have an impact on the crime and disorder
or prevention of public nuisance licensing objectives.

And where the Cumulative Impact Policy is deemed to apply:

II. Should refuse an application based upon the Cumulative Impact Policy unless
sufficient evidence is produced, by the applicant, to rebut the presumption that a
licence will not be granted or varied.

5.6 If the Sub-Committee are satisfied sufficient evidence has been produced to show
the premises will not add to the Cumulative Impact already being experienced, the
application should not be refused based upon Cumulative Impact Policy.
[SH/20092019/A]

6.0 Equalities implications

6.1  This report has human rights implications for both the premises licence holder and the
residents from the local neighbourhood. Any of the steps outlined in Section 4 of this
report may have financial implications for a licensee’s business and livelihood and/or
may have impact upon the day to day lives of residents living in close proximity to the
premises.

6.2  Article 8(i) of the European Convention of Human Rights provides that everyone has the
right to respect for his/her private and family life and his/her home (which includes
business premises). This right may be interfered with by the Council on a number of
grounds including the protection of rights and freedoms of others. The First Protocol —
Article 1 — also provides that every person is entitled to the peaceful enjoyment of his
possessions and shall not be deprived of his possessions except in the public interest
and conditions provided for by law. Members must accordingly make a decision which is
proportionate to the hearing and endeavour to find a balance between the rights of the
applicant, residents and the community as a whole.

7.0 Climate Change and Environmental implications

7.1 There are no climate change and environmental Implications in relation to this report.

8.0 Human resources implications

8.1 There are no human resource implications in relation to this report.

9.0 Corporate landlord implications

9.1 There are no corporate landlord implications in relation to this report.
10.0 Schedule of background papers

10.1 Statutory Licensing Sub — Committee Minutes 3 October 2019

Page 6



11.0

111

11.2

11.3

114

115

This report is PUBLIC

Appendices

Appendix 1 — Application

Appendix 2 — Location Plan

Appendix 3 - Cumulative Impact Zone Policy
Appendix 4 - Licensing Authority Representations

Appendix 5 — West Midlands Police Mediation

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



]
CiTYor Y
WOLVERHAMPTON
COUNCIL
Licensing Services, 2™ Floor, Civic Centre, St. Peter’s Square, Wolverhampton, WV1 1SH

Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING IN STRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals., In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

YWe (éary Gl Lio

{Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and I'we are making this application to you as the
relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 - Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or i:l &tgl G ;
WIT zcme No.| Of

b voraia g7 g PO

Rg_g_eipt issued by:_| AT

Posttown | \yryomamergnd) =~ Postcode | wv) TP

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £ 7{6 9"00

Part 2 - Applicant details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as Please tick as appropriate
a) an individual or individuals * ] please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual *
i asalimited company/limited liability |Z/please complete section (B)
partnership
it asa partnership (other than limited liability) [ ] please complete section (B)
iii  as an unincorporated association or []  please complete section (B)
iv other (for example a statutory corporation) (] please COW
RE
! 13 AUG 109
e9
L LICE



envh543
Text Box
Appendix 1



c) a recognised club
d) a charity
e) the proprietor of an educational establishment

) a health service body

DO0OoOnQ

8)  aperson who is registered under Part 2 of the
Care Standards Act 2000 (cl4) in respect of an
independent hospital in Wales

ga)  aperson who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part [
1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 {within
the meaning of that Part) in an independent
hospital in England

h)  the chief officer of police of a police force in 1
England and Wales

please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
piease complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

* If you are applying as a person described in (2) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one box

below):

[ 'am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the

premises for licensable activities; or
I'am making the application pursuant to a
statutory function or

a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

ud

N

. Other Title (for
Mr ] Mrs [ Miss [] Ms [] example, Rev)
Surname First names
Date of birth lam 18 yearsoldorover []  Please tick yes
Nationality

Current residential
address if different from
premises address

Post town Postcode
Daytime contact telephone number
E-mail address
(optional)
SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)
. Other Title (for
M (0 Mrs [ Miss [] Ms [] example, Rev)

2
Page 10




Surname First names

Date of birth I'am 18 years old or over []  Please tick yes

Nationality

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full, Where appropriate please
give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a
body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name

ary ¢ urp

Address G  Cou D Ff' oul?

WAlUILK HuySe

wal K Huse 0. fenery
Bavguty Gyag

Oy UT

Registered number (where applicable)

07‘7'721013

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Gro ComPrany

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Part 3 Operating Schedule

Y
When do you want the premises licence to start? L%I? g IN(;I\IA"j 17 l‘g‘ﬁﬂ

Page 11



If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when DD MM YYYY
do you want it to end? LI T T T T TT]

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance nofe 1)
fllonses a6 lcirso \ami mavost GNTIUE Morsonso
CEavaws §f masoen puoti  SELve. FIVOUSEY peeupso
B oxm oo

WO PRVl HAO A Uwpwse RT TS AopATTS:
Vo wolis, - vicTotia STy 4 LE Cudgn oPtI0 pf

31 /o9 /19

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any L ‘l
one time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?
(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Please tick all that

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2) apply

a}  plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b)  films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

¢)  indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d)  boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g)  performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

DDRDDDDD

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)

™ (if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)
Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

]

4

Page 12




In ali cases complete boxes K,Land M

5
Page 13



A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors O

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the performance of plays at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (plcase read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 14




B

Films
Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors

or outdoors or both - please tick (please read Indoors [l

guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors 0

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for
the exhibition of films at different times fo those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

P;ge 15




C

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Please give further details (plcase read guidance note 4)

Day | Start | Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
read guidance note 5)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for
indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri

Sat

Sun

8
Page 16




D

Boxing or wrestling
entertainments
Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment
take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors [

please tick (please read guidance note 3)

Outd

guidance note 7) Hioors -

Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasanal variations for boxing or wrestling
entertainment (please read guidance note 3)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed
in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

9
Page 17




Live music Vill the performance of live music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors L]

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoots M

Day | Start | Finish Both [l

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the performance of live music at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

10
Page 18




F

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors
timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)
guidance note 7) Outdoors 0
Day | Start | Finish Both L]
Mon |01:¢0 (%20 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
flpcle doud@ rwhic
Tue  o%en [ 3w
Wed . State any seasonal variations for the plaving of recorded music
0%wo_| 2300 (please read guidance note 5)
Thr 1 09:00 | 200
Fri M0 | 7300 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (ptease read guidance note 6)
Sat . y XTENOC
o0 | 13top | WelAaTwAL  HoudS  Oun/C Bl Moo
WIEKEH D 07100 — 04 Lo
Sun 1 0f:00 |T3i00

11
Page 19




G

Performances of dance | Will the performance of dance take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors t

timings (please read (please read guidance note E))

guidance note 7) Outdoors .

Day | Start | Finish Both i

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please
read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non stapdard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the performance of dance at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

12

Page 20




H

Anything of a similar Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be

description to that providing

falling within {e), (fyor

(g

Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or Indoors O
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

Mon suidance note 3) Outdoors | [

Both l:l

Tue Please give further details bere (please read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e). (D) or (g} (please read
guidance note 5}

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the entertainment of a similar description to that falling within

[ or at different times to those listed in the column on the

left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sun

13
Page 21




I

Late night refreshment ‘Will the provision of late night refreshment
Standard days and take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors
timings (please read please tick (please read guidance note 3)
guidance note 7) Outdoors O
Day Start Finish Both Il
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
CusTvriht nasTinE s Al ConSurmTior’  GF
Alospope & nen-ALoxeuC (RESHmE VTS
Tue
Wed State any seasonal yariations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 5)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the provision of late night refreshment at different times. to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
Sat note 6) ¢y WOIO
n . I L = .
OfotacataL  HwdS 090 -0ltco i
Sun R(M‘ HoLiopY  LWLEKINOS

14
Page 22




I ¥

Supply of alcohol
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish

Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption | Op the 7

—Dlease tick (please read guidance note 8) premises
Off the
premises O

Both B’

Mon | #i0¢ (72130

Tue oaeg 2243

Wed 0;' :00 ?l-'b

State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read

guidance note 5)

Thur o o |72 %

Fri  o%ro 72020

Sat o0 %210

Sun - %00 [ 7739

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Exrev o ,
M%WX HoudS 09200 - 0100 Ly,
bpow  Hsiopt  waMEeVO ¢

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
designated premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the
checklist at the end of the form):

Name e Qubrinoiit

Date of birth

Address

Postcode

P 11 ber (if k
ersonal licence number (if known) 17 A 0Gig /Ll feas

nAGLA

Issuing licensing authority (if known)

Cttat Oow

L1000

15
Page 23



K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 9).

L

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

State any seasgnal variations (please rcad guidance note 5)

Day | Start | Finish
Mon 0"0"-00 73:00
s 0%:00 B vo
Wed | 71090 (23377

Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open

1o the public at different times from those listed in the column on
Thur =900 1%.ou | the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Fri N

009 | 7300 APV Qygint Bl HouipA
¢
i Zald
Sat om0 |72r00 W
CPl2ov — O\:gy %

Sun (7100 53]

M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

16
Page 24




a) General - all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 10)

Sntavle madACoenT wvis A WGEUWE Tanwe OF AL S S Ty
pe  awadld of TAE GaaSE  LioMse L me QNI moTS TB rasET TME |

LSl e6TBLTIVES WITH Fa—&ﬂo;;m;twmmw :
. OeoviaL TO \wosatr FOILe
oo LAy o Lwabfgﬂ'dﬁmw«. od eSS

. Oo2goiy i
:{‘soﬁlﬁf t‘:.J Vel ME st b Sar of WAL SuikTadult or e (i SYs

- o T Bl AT SaUAL Berviuunt
~p¢_ MA@ ™ o

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

ML GTEe Wil RG LAWY O Ve "CallDAE 23" Got WiTH (AT

mAANe wE] [ misMs
e o5 € VAT of THE Gz § Wil @VSUaE ST manSunsS A RPN AD

pup Y] WUOeTS  ZenatorD a1 w0

j W 8 Wt om T '
%S’ﬂtﬁ'u{- ﬂu.:amu, BTUE Wil B Spau? BFald T o TE
M Gl OF Alsvre PN gl (T CATEP (WSS

¢) Public safety
e ¥ IMAAIEATATe of Unvoleg 19 Crstic

WS Gutts & (lioopilé etk 0 66 o™ pifird Fi8 josdarrion
LP(.L (E% o (UrCS + ETmnbs T AL i we®) AT IV Gwp

(s 01N

d) The prevention of public nuisance
EQCRMELS WT T By ARNTTVD Wit aUTSO¢ of ooVt Moy
csrtenlS T 65 psied Wit 10 S0 0UTOC  PREMEES TALK (L

Lo by
WipMeW T of QulgsAd T K6 4eT T o MehmutM Ae Bt |1

€) The protection of children from harm

ImeEMeteTiod U "CMAUENVEE 25T BR o AYInE ol 1S ear
b ple fod A  Alwkil $put

L G T B¢ KPT edSnit

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

© [ have made or enclosed payment of the fee. g

17
Page 25



@  1have enclosed the plan of the premises.

© [have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others
where applicable.

® Ihave enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be designated
premises supervisor, if applicable.

©  Tunderstand that I must now advertise my application.

©  1understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected.

SN

[Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not a
limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] I have
included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United Kingdom
(please read note 15).

N

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT
LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE
LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE
SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE
KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE
EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

Part 4 - Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s soliciter or other duly authorised agent (see guidance
note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

¢ [Applicabie to individual applicants only, including those in a
partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] I understand I
am not entitled to be issued with a licence if I do not have the
entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if T am subject to a condition
preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if I cease to
be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance note 15).

Declaration

» The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK
(and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing work
relating to a licesable activity) and 1 have seen a copy of his or her
proof of entitlement to work, if appropriate (please see note 15)

18
Page 26



Date /et /1
Capacity ﬂl Ao’

For joint applications, signature of 2™ applicant or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please
state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with
this application (please read guidance note 14)

Post town | Postcode I_
Telephone number (if any) _

If you would prefer us to corresiond with iou bi e-mail| iour e-mail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

1. Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout
and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where
your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place will
be and its proximity to the premises.

2. Interms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

® Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit® film exhibition held in
community premises between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided that the
audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser {a) gets consent to the screening
from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such
screening abides by age classification ratings.

e Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00
and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.

e  Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment; no licence is required for a contest,
exhibition or display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between
08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.
Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which
combines boxing or wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a
bexing or wrestling entertainment rather than an indoor sporting event.

® Live music: no licence permission is required for:

o aperformance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, on any premises.

19
Page 27



a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those
premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a workplace that is not licensed to sell alcohol on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar
community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the
organiser gets consent for the performance from a person who is
responsible for the premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a
school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (2) the audience does not exceed
500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the
relevant premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the
school or (iif) the health care provider for the hospital.

e Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

O

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on
premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, ina
church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar community
premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell alcohol,
provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser
gets consent for the performance from a person who is responsible for
the premises.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at
the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or
(iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and
(b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant
premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the school
proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

e Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance
which amounts to adult entertainment remains licensable.

e Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, with no limit on audience size for:

&}

any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority
where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the local
authority;

any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health
care provider where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the
health care provider;

any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the school proprietor; and
any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling
entertainment) taking place at a travelling circus, provided that (a) it
takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience,
and (b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for
more than 28 consecutive days.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors
may include z tent).

For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant
further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified
or unamplified.

20
Page 28



5. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during
the summer months.

6. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

7. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16.00) and only give details for the days of the
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

8. If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the
premises’. If you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the
premises, please tick ‘off the premises’. If you wish people to be able to do both, please
tick ‘both’.

9. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to
the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless
of whether you intend children to have access 10 the premises, for example (but not
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups or the presence of
gaming machines.

10. Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

11. The application form must be signed.

12. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

13. Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their respective agent
must sign the application form.

14. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

15. Entitiement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications
from partnerships which are not limited liability partnerships:

A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident
in the UK who:
e does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
e is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the
carrying on of a licensable activity.
Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or afier 6 April 2017 will
become invalid if the holder ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not
subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on ofa
licensable activity. They do this by providing with this application copies or scanned copies
of the following documents (which do not need to be certified).

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

e An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as
the child of the holder, is a British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the

right of abode in the UK [please see note below about which sections of the passport t0
copyl.

« Anexpired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person
named in the passport as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic
Area country ot Switzerland.

« A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the
Home Office to a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

e A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a
national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

21
Page 29



A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the
Home Office to the holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely
in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.

A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control,
is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time
limit on their stay in the UK.

A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an
endorsement indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or
has no time limit on their stay in the UK, when produced in combination with an official
document giving the person’s permanent Natjonal Insurance number and their name
issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

A full birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK which includes the name(s) of at least
one of the holder’s parents or adoptive parents, wWhen produced in combination with an
official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their
name issued by a Government agency or & previous employer.

A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland
when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s
permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or
a previous employer.

A certificate of registration ot naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency of a previous employer.

A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is
currently allowed to work and is not subjectto a condition preventing the holder from
doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity.

A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the
Home Office to the holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the
UK and is allowed to work relation to the carrying on of 2 licensable activity.

A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of
a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a
national or who has derivative rights or residence.

A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home
Office to the holder with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the
UK, and is allowed to work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from
doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanentNational Insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issucd by the Home Office under
regulation 17(3) or 18A (2) of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations
2006, to a person who isnota national of a European Economic Area state Of Switzerland
but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence.

22
Page 30



e Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their
permission to be in the UK with the Home Office such as the Home Office
acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, ot reasonable evidence that the
person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration decision, such
as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

o Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area
state or Switzerland but whois a family member of such a national or who has derivative
rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in the UK including:-

. evidence of the applicant’s own identity — such as a passport,
evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family
member — e.g. a marriage certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth
certificate, and
° evidence that the European Economic Area pational has a right of
permanent residence in the UK or is one of the following if they have been
in the UK for more than 3 months:
(i) workinge.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,
(ii) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, ot audited accounts with a bank,
(ili) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of
sufficient funds; or
(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially
independent must also provide evidence that the European Economic Area national and any
family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the UK. This can include a private

medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an 81, S2 or 83 form.

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a
passport, a copy of the following pages should be provided:-

(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality;

(ii) any page containing the holder’s photograph;

(iii) any page containing the holder’s signature;

(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and

(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the
UK and is permitted to work.

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.
Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us
checking your immigration status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information

with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be determined until you have complied
with this guidance.

23
Page 31



CITY o
WOLVERHAMPTON
COUNCIHL

Licensing Services, 2™ Floor, Civic Centre, St. Peter’s Square, Wolverhampton, WV1 1SH
Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor

| ML SutiTivoer  web@n

[full name of prospective premises supervisor]

fhome address of prospective premises supervisor]

hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premises
supervisor in relation to the application for

ense Lok

ftype of application]
by

azy GCe Lro

[name of applicant]

. — e e A O A L S S ) 8 . o
e —. =

relating to a premises licence =t

[nubr of ting licence, if any]

for
UMt Kl
b wicrotia ST
W 2 RECENES
13 AlG 201
[narme and address of premises to which the application relates]
LICENSING

1
Page 32



and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made
by

Ulary .- L1

[name of applicant]

concerning the supply of alcohol at
W Jgplys
b it Gr
W/l I

[name and address of premises to which application relates]

Personal licence number

£ /Qu@l@ﬂz?g[(

any] '

finsert personaf ficence number, if

Personal licence issuing authority

Signed

Name (please print)

MU St T NAGA g

Date ) ]Zl/ﬁg//ﬁ '

Rage 33



This page is intentionally left blank



Map Output Page 1 of 1

Appendix 2

CITY or Crazy Gin, Unit 41, 4 Victoria Street, Mander Centre,

IMAGINe - Powered by

WOLVERHAMPTON
COUNCIL Wolverhampton, WV1 3NP

T —

o
v

\

o

—

= The George
Wallis

20 to 35

Mander Centre

Roof Car Park

Tto 15

© All historic maps are-copyright the Landmark Information Group. 2to1y
©

AT102
7 ) / Q Cen“a\ Ncade 32
TGIG['Cities,R\(;’vealecLagrial photography 2001 - 2009 Licence N,uml;er 2514 201
A:Z maps.are reproducedijfor the internal business use of WCC, Licence No C0218. 16
©_Crown copyright and database rights 2019 Ordnance Survey 100019537 to 18

~aT

Asset Management
Civic Centre

St Peters Square
Wolverhampton
WV1 1RL

Plan Produced 18.9.2019
Scale 1:1,250

Page 35

http://vs249/servlet/com.esri.esrimap.Esrimap?ServiceName=Overview&ClientVersi... 18/09/2019


envh543_1
Text Box
Appendix 2



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 3

CUMULATIVE IMPACT POLICY

It is not proposed to set quotas for particular types of licences. Applications will be
considered on their individual merit thus ensuring that the characteristics of the many
different types of licensed activity are fully considered. If crime and disorder or
general disturbance/nuisance does prove to be linked to the concentration of
customers of licensed premises or activities in these or any other particular areas,
then it may be necessary to seek controls over the issue of new licences through a
‘Cumulative Impact Policy’.

It would first be necessary to establish that, because of the number and density of
licensed premises in a particular area, there are exceptional problems of nuisance,
disturbance and/or disorder outside or away from those licensed premises as a
result of their combined effect. Where particular premises are identifiable as being
responsible for the problems, action will be taken against them.

Before deciding whether to adopt a Cumulative Impact Policy, the Council must be
sure that the imposition of individual conditions to particular premises would not
solve the problem. The Council has a duty under Section 17 of the Crime and
Disorder Act 1998 to do all that it reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder.

In the Guidance issued under the Act there are four steps specified to be followed in
considering whether to adopt a Cumulative Impact Policy:

. Identification of serious and chronic concern from a responsible
Authority or representatives of residents about nuisance or disorder.

i Assessment of causes.

. Where it can be demonstrated that disorder and nuisance is arising as
a result of customers of licensed premises, identifying the area from
which problems are arising and the boundaries of that area.

. Adopting a policy about future licence applications from that area.

The Licensing Committee will keep any Cumulative Impact Policy under review and
modify or remove it, as considered appropriate.

As detailed above the Council recognises that because of the number of and density
of licensed premises selling alcohol and/or Late Night Refreshment in particular
areas there might be exceptional problems of nuisance, disturbance and/or disorder
outside or away from those licensed premises as a result of their combined effect. In
these cases it may be necessary to seek controls over the issue of new licences
through a ‘Cumulative Impact Policy’.

The Licensing Authority is now of the view that in these areas this is causing
cumulative impact and designates these areas as Cumulative Impact Zones. The
details of the policy specific to each area are described below.

Page 37


envh543_2
Text Box
Appendix 3



The effect of the Cumulative Impact Policy is to create a rebuttable presumption that
applications in respect the licensable activities detailed below for new Premises
Licences, Club Premises Certificates or Provisional Statements and applications for
variations of existing Premises Licences, Club Premises Certificates (where the
modifications are relevant to the issue of cumulative impact for example increases in
hours or capacity) where the premises are situated in one of the Cumulative Impact
Zones will be refused.

To rebut this presumption the applicant would be expected to show through the
operating schedule and where appropriate with supporting evidence that the
operation of the premises will not add to the cumulative impact already being
experienced. This policy does not act as an absolute prohibition on granting new
licences in the Cumulative Impact Zones.

The Cumulative Impact Policy will not be used to revoke an existing licence or
certificate and will not be applicable to the review of existing licences.

Page 38



Map Output

),
[\ 558
froie

niv.

z ¢ TR .
histeric mapsiaresce i
@ GéCi(igs)R’éveal‘e’dl"aerla
A}Z maps are-reproduced}?orﬂth
7 P Moy LDy g 1 el 3
© ‘erown\eBhyriohtlind databast

Al e 2dASE

TR

]
y

JIRRICK-STREET

£

fem=

tiParkglel {TE Jhit="l ]
N ]

i CEVER STREET

3
e

SOER

(RGN

st
o}
iy

L

Agy

R
".‘Z [Siig

i i
A
Tl ey
e £ iy
R
GEEREG e NHOA

http://vs249/servlet/com.esri.esrimap.Esrimap?ServiceName=Overview&ClientVersi...

Page 39

Page 1 of 1

CITY or

2
W& WOLVERHAMPTON

COUNCIL

Wolverhampton City Council
Asset Management
Civic Centre
St Peters Square
Wolverhampton
WVI IRL

Plan Produced
18.9.2019
Scale 1:7,789

IMAGINe - Powered by

18/09/2019



This page is intentionally left blank



From:Elaine Moreton
Sent:2 Sep 2019 15:42:00 +0100
To:Licensing

Cc .
Subject:RE: New Prem application, PRE1391, Crazy Gin LTD, Unit 41, 4 Victoria Street, Wolverhampton,
WV1 3NP

Dear Tim,

I write on behalf of the Licensing Authority as a Responsible Authority to make formal
representations to the above application for a new premises licence as the premises falls within
the City Centre C.1.Z.

There is a rebuttable presumption that applications within a C.I.Z will be refused unless the
applicant can demonstrate that there will be no negative cumulative impact on one or more of the
licensing objectives; Prevention of Crime and Disorder, Public Safety, Prevention of Public
Nuisance and Protection of Children from Harm.

There is insufficient information within the current operating schedule to show how the
applicant/DPS will promote all 4 licensing objectives.

The applicant has not clearly described the nature of the premises within the application.

The Licensing Authority has concerns that the applicant has applied for off sales of alcohol when
there is a Public Space Protection Order in place for the City Centre.

Regards

FElaine

Page 41


envh543_3
Text Box
Appendix 4



This page is intentionally left blank



From: Aimee Taylor <aimee.taylor@west-midlands.pnn.police.uk>
Sent: 14 August 2019 10:21
To: Licensing <Licensing@wolverhampton.gov.uk>

cc: I
Subject: FW: Premise License application
Importance: High

Hi,

After mediating with the applicant, | can confirm | have no concerns regarding this application as long as
the following amendments stated below are applied; which have been agreed by the applicant also.

With Kind Regards
PCSO Aimee Taylor
Wolverhampton NPU | Licensing

West Midlands Police
T: 101 (ext. 8713284) |

Preventing crime, protecting the public and helping those in need.
If it Is not 999, search WMP Online

STeTe

Page 43


envh543_4
Text Box
Appendix 5



From: Crazy Gin

Sent: 13 August 2019 11:44

To: Licensing

Cc: Aimee Taylor

Subject: Re: Premise License application
Importance: High

Dear Licensing

I would like to confirm an amendment via this email for our new Premise License submitted
this morning (13/08/19) for the following section:

b) the prevention of crime and disorder - CCTV will be recorded for 31 days and
accredited door staff will be used for busy periods on the weekends to the public without
bookings

Kind Regards

Bruce Nagra

https://www.crazyco.uk/
Instagram: @teamcrazyco
Twitter: @teamcrazyco
Facebook: @teamcrazyco

On 13/08/2019 10:36, Aimee Taylor wrote:

Good Morning,

I have read through your application and there are just a few minor things that I would advise
you to amend just to cover all the licensing objectives.

Firstly, under the heading [ Prevention of crime and disorder!( | it says recording will last up to
30 days. Can this please be changed to 31. I know it seems picky but by doing this it[ |s the same
for all venues in the city. Can you also please mention that CCTV can be provided to officers on
request. This is for the safety of staff and members of the public.

Page 44



Secondly, there is no mention of any security/door staff at your venue. This is something I would
advise so searching can take place for any person entering the premises.

Sorry in advance if the above is included and I have just missed it. please don' It hesitate to
contact me [ am more than happy to help.

With Kind Regards
PCSO Aimee Taylor
Wolverhampton NPU | Licensing

West Midlands Police
T: 101 (ext. 8713284) |

Preventing crime, protecting the public and helping those in need.
If it( /s not 999, search WMP Online

This email is intended for the addressee only and may contain privileged or confidential information. If received in error, please
notify the originator immediately. Any unauthorised use, disclosure, copying or alteration of this email is strictly forbidden. Views or
opinions expressed in this email do not necessarily represent those of West Midlands Police. All West Midlands Police email activity
is monitored for virus, racist, obscene, or otherwise inappropriate activity. No responsibility is accepted by West Midlands Police for
any loss or damage arising in any way from the receipt or use of this email.

This email is intended for the addressee only and may contain privileged or confidential information. If received in
error, please notify the originator immediately. Any unauthorised use, disclosure, copying or alteration of this email is
strictly forbidden. Views or opinions expressed in this email do not necessarily represent those of West Midlands
Police. All West Midlands Police email activity is monitored for virus, racist, obscene, or otherwise inappropriate
activity. No responsibility is accepted by West Midlands Police for any loss or damage arising in any way from the
receipt or use of this email.

Page 45



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 Licensing Act 2003 - Premises Licence Application in Respect of Crazy Gin, Unit 41, 4 Victoria Street, Wolverhampton, WV1 3NP
	Appendix 1 - Application
	Appendix 2 - Location Plan
	Appendix 3 - Cumulative Impact Policy
	Appendix 4 - Licensing Authority Representations
	Appendix 5 - West Midlands Police Mediation


